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MEMORANDUM FOR: George H. Bidinger, Section Leader MAR 31 1989
*? Uranium Fuel Section** *

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and

Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
|

FROM: Merri L. Horn and David A. McCaughey i
Uranium Fuel Section J

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
i

Division of Industrial and j
Medical Nuclear Safety. NMSS |

l

SUBJECT: TRIP REPORT - SITE VISIT T0 B&W FUEL COMPANY (BWFC), j
COMMERCIAL NUCLEAR FUEL PLANT (CNFP), RE: DISCUSSION OF

'

NRC COMMENTS RELATED TO BWFC'S RENEWAL APPLICATION DATED ,

'

APRIL 11, 1988

ATTENDEES: NRC BWFC
DRcCaughey, NMSS RATEo
MHorn, NMSS WEngelke
GTroup, RII KShy

On March 6-7, 1989, M. Horn and D. McCaughey visited the CNFP to discuss NRC
comments related to BWFC's renewal application. The visit opened with an
entrance meeting led by D. McCaughey which was attended by all of BWFC's
management personnel. After the meeting, NRC personnel toured the facility.

The remainder of the visit was spent discussing in detail NRC comments related
to the renewal application. Most comments were resolved, with the licensee
agreeing to submit revised pages to the application. With respect to radia-
tion safety, a few comments remained unresolved; these are to be discussed via
telephone between BWFC staff and NRC health physics personnel.

Before leaving the site, M. Horn and D. McCaughey toured the environmental
monitoring stations and the wet-weather drainage system.

One item of note is that BWFC was provided with a draft copy of the Branch
Technical Positions on Fire Safety, Chemical Safety, Management Controls, and
Requirements for Operation.
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